

Olga B.

Ruby on Rails Developer

PERSONAL PROFILE

I am a software engineer with 3 years of professional experience. I am determined, decisive, result-driven, initiative to develop effective solutions to problems, pro- active, strong drive and keen business mind, able to build and implement sophisticated plans,using initiative to meet and resolve challenges. I have experience in web development using Ruby on Rails. Have knowledge of design patterns and databases. Have understanding of SCRUM. Like non-standard problems and to solve them. Ready to learn new interesting things. Constantly go to my goal. My main goal is to apply my programming skills and improving it by being a part of software developing team and working on real projects, obtain experience which will allow me to become qualified RoR developer able to deliver services and products which meet clients' needs. One of my objectives is constant professional growth and keeping track of new technologies and software development practices. I confident if I have an opportunity I can be useful and be of benefit to the Company.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Nov 2019 — present	LimeStone Digital Ruby on Rails Developer
Jun 2019 — Nov 2019	Howdoo Software Developer(Ruby on Rails)
May 2013 — May 2019	Rick Fortenberry LLC Software Developer(Ruby on Rails)
Jan 2017 — May 2019	Zu man Software Developer(Ruby on Rails)
Oct 2016 — Jan 2017	aman Ruby on Rails/JS trainee

SKILLS

Ruby	Vue JS	Bootstrap	PHP
Ruby on Rails	HTML	Semantic Ui	Python
JavaScript	CSS	SQL	MongoDB
EmberJs	JQuery	PostgreSQL	

LANGUAGES

Ukrainian — Native

Russian — Native

English — Upper -intermediate

EDUCATION & COURSES

Ivan Franko National University of Lviv
Faculty of Applied Mathematics and Informatics. Bachelor of "System analysis"

PROJECTS

Project 1
Ruby on Rails Developer

Description:

Financial project related to the american banking system. Implementing new functionality in the project, bug fixing, implementation new features.

Technical stack:

Ruby
JavaScript
Ruby on Rails
SQL
EmberJs
HTML
CSS
jQuery
VueJS

Bootstrap

Duration:

1 year

Project 2

Ruby on Rails Developer

Description:

Social network, first media platform on blockchain. Develop API, code refactoring, features implementation, bug fixing.

Technical stack:

Ruby
JavaScript
Ruby on Rails
SQL
EmberJs
HTML
CSS
jQuery
VueJS
Bootstrap

Duration:

5 months

Project 3

Ruby on Rails Developer

Description:

Develop project from the start. Backend + Frontend parts. Used aws.

Technical stack:

Ruby
JavaScript
Ruby on Rails
SQL
EmberJs
HTML
CSS
jQuery
VueJS
Bootstrap

Duration:

1 month

Project 4

Ruby on Rails Developer

Description:

Develop platform for HR, Payroll and Benefits Administration. Automation process of paying insurance. Do refactoring, fix bugs, add functionality and new features, and also support.

Technical stack:

Ruby
JavaScript
Ruby on Rails
SQL
EmberJs
HTML
CSS
jQuery
VueJS
Bootstrap

Duration:

2 years 4 months

